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Anil Kaul

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>
Sent: 27 April 2023 11:33
To: 'Bibhu Prasad Pal'; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer
Subject: FW: EIN of Smile-2023 U&A IMF_23-007899-01_DP Kit
Attachments: Smile-2023 U&A IMF_23-007899-01_Field Kit_V2.zip

Hi Bibhu, 
Please find attached the DP kit, kindly have a look and get back on cost. 
This is a continuation of Smile-U-220101500102 track. 
 
Best Regards, 
Sachin 
 

From: Sameer Panda <Sameer.Panda@ipsos.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 8:17 PM 
To: IN-OPS-DP-Processing <IN-OPS-DP-Processing@ipsos.com>; Nutan Rane <Nutan.Rane@ipsos.com>; Vishakha 
More <Vishakha.More@ipsos.com> 
Cc: Snehal Singh <Snehal.Singh@ipsos.com>; Omkar Sapkal <Omkar.Sapkal@ipsos.com>; Pratiksha Yadav 
<Pratiksha.Yadav@ipsos.com>; Deepak Patil <Deepak.Patil@ipsos.com>; Sridhar Jakka <Sridhar.Jakka@ipsos.com>; 
Manu Johnson <Manu.Johnson@ipsos.com> 
Subject: EIN of Smile-2023 U&A IMF_23-007899-01_DP Kit 
 
Hi Team, 
 
PFA field kit for your reference. 
 
@CS team please share the AP and raise a request for DP allocation. 
 
Best regards, 
Sameer Panda - Research Project Management 
Lotus Corporate Park | 1701, 17th Floor, F Wing | Off WE Highway, Goregaon (E) | Mumbai, 400063, India. Mobile Phone-8976667515 
‘The RPM Narrative: Enable the business to be more client centric with more agility and enhance productivity through 
specialist skills in project management’ 
 
 


